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DEPARTMENT OF

RAILWAYS AND CANALS

GEORGE W. YATES, OFFICE OF ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER
ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER O"I'I'AWA. ONT-

March 1, 1935.

@«

Dear l}r, Meighen,
’ Re Senator Casgrain's inquiry respecting
the port of Churchill, Manitoba:

This is to advise you that this matter has
been cleared so far as this department is concerned, and the
the answers have been supplied to the Secretary of State, who,
I am informed, has heard also from the Department of Marine,
but still awaits some information from the Department of
National Revenue, which has wired its Winnipeg representatives
agskinge that the matter be expedited. The delay, so far as
this department is concerned, was unavoidable, certain of the
information having had to be secured from Churchill,

The reply, being a composite one, will of

course reach the Senate through the Secretary of State.

Yours faithfully,

Deputy Minister
and Secretary.

Right Honourable
Arthur Meighen, K.C.,, P.C.,
Leader of the Sena te,
Ottawa .
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